@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,
A Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

April 29, 2020

Mr. Trenton Stafford

Seifert Construction dba Seifert Enterprises, LLC
198 Range View Loop

Westcliffe, CO 81252

RE: Tallahassee Pit, Permit No. M-1999-003;
Corrective Action Resolved

Dear Mr. Stafford,

On April 24, 2020, the Division received your technical revision request for revising the permit
boundary, addressing the problem cited in the inspection report dated January 14, 2020. The
Division considers the corrective action resolved.

If you have any questions or need further information, please contact me at (303)866-3567 x8169.

Sincerely,

Timﬁ%i;P.E.

Environmental Protection Specialist

ec: DRMS file
Shawn Wise, Seifert
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